A N’

December 28th, 1942

Mr. Roy Veateh,

Special Research Biviesion,
Department of State,
Vashington, D. C.

' Dear Roy!

Clarence has asked me to forward to you the following series of cable-
grame concerning the extension of the work of the American Friends Service Gcmmq.tea
in North Africa. The last one quoted, received todey, seeme in Clarence FPickett's
Judgment to indieste the approval of Mr. Kobert Nurphy of an undertsking by Frlends
under the direction of Leslie Heath., Leslie Heath himself as you will note from
the earlier cobles hes asked for immediate assistance in this undertaking in the
person of two of the Service Commlttee delegates mow walting in Lisbon.

Dated from I.uboia - November 26th:

"LPSLIR HPATH U. 8. CONSULATR CASABLANCA REPORTS COULD USE TWO DELEGATES .
IMMEDTATTLY AND PROBABLY THO ABDITIONAL SOON STOP VR EXTLORING QUESTION

PASSFORT DXTENSION VISAS ANY TRANSFORPATION BOUT WOULD APPRFCTATY YOUR :
FURTHER SUGGI'STIONS.

(The appointment of two delegates to Cesablsnca was immediately &iproved from
Philadelphia). : :

A confirming eable from Cosablanga - dated November 28th readst

GIVILIAN RELIFF NECESSITATSD BY WAR RFOEIVING OUR ATTENTION IN ADDIPION
TO GAMPS STOP PHLEGHAPHED PHILIP CONARD CAN USP TWO ADDITIONAL MEN
IMMFDIATELY AND TWO MORE SCON® -

Dated from Lislon - Dycember 13th:

“LESLIR HEATH CALLING AGAIN FOR TWO DELEGATSS KENDALL KIMBIRLAN) DAVID
HARTLEY APTWR GROUP CONFFRENQE ACCEFTFD WORK MOROCCO STOP AMERICAN
CONSULATE GASABLANGA LISBON HAVE CABLED RREQURST WASHINGTON PASSPORT
EXTENSION  THRY SUGGRST YOU SUFPORT RTQUEST.

{Thie recommendation wae immediately approved by Fhiladelphis)
No filing date from Lisbon - Received Philadlphia December 28th:
"LESLIE HEATH QABLES MESSAGE FROE ROBERT MURPHY CONSUL GENTFRAL ALCITRS

ANSWERING HRATH QUOTE ¥ROM MURPHY 32 16th YOUR 3rd UNABLE TO VISIT
CASABLANCA IMMEDIATRLY BUT I AM IN ENTIRR ACCORD T0 YOUR UNDERTAK ING




